
From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 6:39 PM
To: Dawn Grivetti; Brummel, David
Subject: Online Form Submission #1773 for Volunteer Application

Volunteer Application

First Name	Mark
Last Name	Kasprzyk
Address1	[REDACTED]
Address2	<i>Field not completed.</i>
City	Warrenville
State	Illinois
Zip	60555
Home Phone Number	<i>Field not completed.</i>
Cell Phone Number	[REDACTED]
Email Address	[REDACTED]
I want to volunteer for...	Bicyclist and Pedestrian Advisory Commission
Please describe your interest in volunteering for the City of Warrenville.	I have lived in Warrenville for 16 years and have made ample use of the Prairie Paths and Warrenville Grove Forest Preserve path as a pedestrian, jogger, and bicyclist. The paths are very popular and I have a personal interest in seeing them promoted and well maintained. It was actually nice hearing from a fellow runner (from Chicago) after the Warrenville Firecracker 5k (2019) how nice the course was and he would definitely run the race again.
Upload Professional Resume	Mark Kasprzyk Resume(1).pdf

(Section Break)

Disclaimer
Submission of this application is not a guarantee of appointment to any Board or Commission. Appointment must be made in accordance with the City Code and procedures. If there is an open volunteer opportunity available, City staff will contact

you shortly. If there are no open volunteer opportunities, your application will be kept on file until an opportunity becomes available.

Email not displaying correctly? [View it in your browser.](#)

Mark D. Kasprzyk
[REDACTED]
Warrenville, IL 60555
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Architect: Harboe Architects, PC, Chicago, IL - March 2006- Dec. 2007 and July 2009-Present (40 hrs/week)

Small architecture practice specializing in historic preservation and sustainable design.

Selected Projects:

Merestead, Mt. Kisco, New York – 2015-present

Project architect responsible for the research and writing of a Historic Structure Report and the restoration construction documents for an early twentieth century manor house. Currently I am providing construction administration services for the exterior restoration.

Frederick C. Robie House, Chicago, Illinois – 2014-Present

Project architect responsible for preparing the restoration construction drawings and construction administration service for Frank Lloyd Wright's 1909 National Historic Landmark house.

Unity Temple, Oak Park, Illinois – 2010

Project architect responsible for the construction documents and construction administration of the South Slab Roof Repairs project (2010) and complete restoration project (2017) on Frank Lloyd Wright's 1908 National Historic Landmark.

Wrigley Field Renovations and Improvements, Chicago, Illinois – 2012--present

Project architect responsible for preparing the renovation construction documents for the exterior renovation of Wrigley Field.

Emil Bach House Restoration, Chicago, Illinois – 2011—present

Project architect responsible for the restoration documents and construction administration for Frank Lloyd Wright's 1915 Emil Bach House. The house is both a Chicago Landmark and listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

Renovate Supreme Court Building, Springfield, Illinois – 2010-- present

Project architect responsible for the restoration documents and construction administration of the 1908 Illinois Supreme Court Building.

Lafayette Building, Washington, D.C. – 2006-2008

Intern architect responsible for the interior restoration documents for a National Historic Landmark government office building.

Intern Architect: Joseph K. Oppermann – Architect, PA Winston-Salem, NC – December 2007 – July 2009 (40 hrs/week)

Small architecture practice specializing in historic preservation and sustainable design.

Selected Projects:

Old East and West Residence Halls, Chapel Hill, NC – 2008/2009

Intern Architect responsible for the construction administration of two National Historic Landmark residence halls.

Ximenez-Fatio House, St. Augustine, FL – 2008/2009

Intern Architect responsible for the research and writing of the Historic Structures Report.

Elkmont Historic District, Great Smoky Mountains National Park, TN – 2008

Intern Architect responsible for the research and writing of Historic Structures Reports for three cabins.

Intern Architect: Austin AECOM (formerly known as McClier) Chicago, Illinois – January 2001 – July 2005
(40 hrs/week)

Selected Projects:

Carson Pirie Scott Store/Sullivan Center, Chicago Illinois – 2004/2005

Intern architect responsible for the cornice restoration design and construction documents for Louis Sullivan's 1898-1906 National Historic Landmark.

Unity Temple, Oak Park, Illinois – 2002-2006

Interior architect responsible for the building assessment, historic research, and writing of the Preservation Master Plan for Frank Lloyd Wright's 1908 National Historic Landmark masterpiece.

Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, Illinois – 2004/2005

Intern Architect responsible for the research and writing of the National Register of Historic Places district nomination.

Thompson & Taylor Spice Company Building, Chicago, Illinois – 2004

Intern Architect responsible for the critical exam survey and report as well as the National Register of Historic Places nomination.

Marshall Fields Store, Chicago, Illinois – 2001-2002

Intern Architect responsible for the design drawings and construction documents for the restoration of a historic stair.

Auditorium Building, Chicago, Illinois – 2001

Intern architect responsible for the HABS/HAER documentation of the sub-stage levels.

Crown Hall, Chicago, Illinois – 2000

Intern architect responsible for assisting with the research and writing of the Historic Structures Report.

Intern Architect: Eric Mullendore Architect Chicago, Illinois – July 2005 – March 2006 (40hrs/week)

Small architecture and interior design firm specializing in high-end residential design.

REGISTRATION:

Registered Architect – State of Illinois

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

AIA Chicago Interfaith Forum for Religion, Art, and Architecture Committee – Co-chair, 2012--2015

Landmark Illinois Easement Committee – 2007

Oak Park Historic Preservation Commission – 2002-2005

EDUCATION:

Master of Architecture with concentration in Architecture History, University of Illinois at Champaign-Urbana, Champaign-Urbana, IL – 2000

Awards: Alan K. and Leonarda F. Laing Memorial Fellowship; Allerton American Traveling Scholarship; Rexford Newcomb Award.

Bachelor of Arts in History, University of Illinois at Chicago, IL – 1996